
 

 

 

 
SAN JOSE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

TRAINING BULLETIN 

    

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata 

Chief of Police 

    

SUBJECT: UPDATED DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 

(DV) FIELD REPORTING GUIDE 

FOR GO 

DATE: August 30, 2022 

    

   
Bulletin #2022-027 

 

The Domestic Violence (DV) Field Reporting Guide for GO was updated to include two new 

checkboxes: GVROs under Restraining Orders and SAFE Exams under Strangulation-Suffocation 

Investigation.  A copy of the new form is included as Attachment 1.  As a reminder, this form is to be 

used during the investigation of intimate partner violence and should not be turned in.  The entire form 

should be transposed into Versadex. 

 

Effective immediately, all Department members should begin using Form 204-24C (7/22) and should 

discard any previous versions.  These forms are available at Central Supply or for download via the 

Intranet (Intranet link). 

 

 

         
        Anthony Mata 

        Chief of Police 
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Attachment 1: Domestic Violence (DV) Field Reporting Guide for GO 

 

  








